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ATTACHMENT B 

From:Moshfegh, Pejman <pejman.moshfegh@morganlewis.com>
Sent:Monday, October 28, 2019 10:25 PM
To: Sher, Nicholas <nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov>; Gruen, Darryl <darryl.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Patel, Avisha A <APatel@socalgas.com>; Stoddard, F. Jackson
<fjackson.stoddard@morganlewis.com>
Subject:Meet & Confer Request Pursuant to Rule 11.3

Nicholas and Darryl,

As we discussed at our meet and confer last Thursday, SoCalGas is in receipt of your
subpoena, which requests that a “Person or Persons most knowledgeable at SoCalGas
about SoCalGas’ allegations that SED’s ‘lead investigator’ interfered with the RCA into
the Aliso Gas leak” appear at the Commission’s offices on November 1, 2019. The
subpoena followed Darryl’s October 18 email, which requested the appearance of a
Person Most Knowledgeable (PMK) on the same topic, and specifically called out
portions of the prehearing conference transcript, and SED Data Request 41. For the
reasons described at our meeting yesterday, and as further described below, SoCalGas
continues to object to SED’s subpoena insofar as it is based on a mischaracterization of
SoCalGas’ position, is inappropriate, and premature. SoCalGas is not, at this time,
affirmatively alleging that Ken Bruno acted to improperly influence either the Blade or
SED investigations. Notwithstanding SoCalGas’ clear position on this issue, SED refused
SoCalGas’ request that SED retract the subpoena for the PMK deposition. In accordance
with Rule 11.3 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, SoCalGas requests
a meet and confer to further discuss an alternative resolution to this dispute before
SoCalGas moves to quash.

SoCalGas has not made any factual statements or allegations that could serve as a
reasonable or appropriate basis for a deposition or examination under oath. SoCalGas
has asserted only that Mr. Bruno’s dual roles as both a private plaintiff claiming personal
injury as a result of the leak at Aliso Canyon and an investigator for the CPUC regarding
the same incident present an apparent conflict of interest. This is a conflict of interest by
definition. See, e.g., CONFLICT OF INTEREST, Black's Law Dictionary (11th ed. 2019) (“[a]
real or seeming incompatibility between one's private interests and one's public or
fiduciary duties.”). SoCalGas has plainly described Mr. Bruno’s conflict of interest in its
filings with the Commission:

SoCalGas has not stated that SED’s lead investigator committed an
improper act with respect to Blade’s or SED’s investigation into the
Aliso Canyon incident. Rather, SoCalGas has identified a serious
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concern regarding an apparent conflict of interest: the lead
investigator who directed and oversaw the Aliso Canyon
investigation for over three years filed, the next business day after
the final of Blade’s supplemental reports were issued, a personal
injury lawsuit against SoCalGas for injuries he allegedly sustained as
a result of his involvement in the Aliso Canyon investigation.
SoCalGas has not prejudged the issue—only stated a fact that
warrants further inquiry.

(Reply Comments of SoCalGas in Response to ALJ’s Ruling Regarding Reimbursement of
the State’s Investigation Related Costs, Sept. 11, 2019, pp. 6 7). While this is one
example, SoCalGas’ statements on this issue in other submittals and at the PHC are
generally consistent with the above excerpt. SoCalGas is still in the process of
investigating and evaluating whether Mr. Bruno did in fact engage in any inappropriate
conduct related to Blade’s or SED’s investigations in to the Aliso Canyon Incident.

Indeed, as SoCalGas described at yesterday’s meeting, SoCalGas has reviewed Blade’s
recent document production, which appears to include some but not all
communications between Mr. Bruno and Blade. SoCalGas has not, however, received
any documents from the CPUC in response to its June 19 Public Records Act request.
The materials requested in this PRA request were specifically designed to help SoCalGas
evaluate whether Mr. Bruno acted improperly. Further, several of these PRA requests
call for information distinct from the documents produced by Blade. SoCalGas has been
in frequent contact with the Commission regarding the status of this PRA request, but
has not yet received a single document as of today.

Further, SoCalGas has not yet had an opportunity to depose either Mr. Bruno or Blade
personnel with whomMr. Bruno communicated. These depositions will likely provide
additional information regarding Mr. Bruno’s conflict of interest and whether and to
what degree it affected how he performed his duties. As we informed SED yesterday,
the deposition of Mr. Bruno has been noticed, and the deposition of Mr. Krishnamurthy
has been scheduled for November.

In the meantime, SoCalGas will agree to produce to SED communications from the set of
Blade emails, which SoCalGas believes are relevant and which may warrant further
investigation. To that end, SoCalGas will produce an initial set of emails under separate
cover. Your confirmation during our call that Mr. Bruno was not authorized to direct
Blade’s investigation was helpful in this regard.
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Thanks,
Pejman

Pejman Moshfegh
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
One Market, Spear Street Tower | San Francisco, CA 94105 
Direct: +1.415.442.1451 | Main: +1.415.442.1000 | Fax: +1.415.442.1001 
pejman.moshfegh@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com 
Assistant: Christine Mustin | +1.415.442.1508 | chris.mustin@morganlewis.com  

DISCLAIMER This e mail message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above.
This message may be an attorney client communication and as such privileged and confidential and/or it
may include attorney work product. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or
distribute this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by e mail and delete the original message.
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(1) failing to test for and disclose all of the chemicals in gas at Aliso Canyon;  

(2) failing to investigate the mixing of chemical additives injected underground 
and/or used in operations at Aliso Canyon;  

(3) failing to address the degree of cross-contamination of workers exposed to 
chemicals in the gas leaking at the facility; and  

(4) failing to investigate the health issues of the children going to school and 
individuals living and working in Porter Ranch as gas built up in buildings 
closed up during the blowout.   
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